Ennor Farm ground works procurement clarification register @ 26th July 2022

Query 1:
Will a bill of quantities be provided?
Response:
A BoQ will not be produced by the client. A tender extension of one week is provided to 23rd August 2022
Query 2:
There is inconsistency between the ITT and Appendix 8. Please confirm which contract the works will be let under?
We can confirm that we intend to use the JCT Intermediate Contract with Contractors Design, the list of the contractor design elements is attached. I’ve attached a draft version of the contract which shows the provisions for Contractor Design portions, contractor design can be allowed within the JCT. 


Query 3:
Tender deadline has been extended to 1600 16th September 2022
Query 4: 
Individual plot works relating to foundation options are out of scope of this procurement.
Consideration will also need to be given relating to coordination of laying final surfaces with the movement of plant from plot to plot as individual self-build plot designs and foundation requirements are finalised. 

Queries raised 22 August 2022
5. We cannot find a defined Scope of Works document.
The tender is based on drawings and specification with the tenderer producing a pricing document. There is a template summary which we have asked the tenderers to complete. 
6 Who is constructing the foundation slabs for the individual houses. There are no details for the foundations, specifications, cross sections or any piling details.
It will be for the individual self-builders to deliver the foundations for each plot. It may be that CCLT can support group build options for these if piling is required, as previously discussed. In terms of earthworks, an Outline Earthworks Specification can be provided to inform the tender responses. (see earlier email).

7 The manhole schedule is missing. 
We can provide this. I've been informed that we normally issue MH schedules and setting out at construction issue once all conditions are discharged and we know we have no changes. Sorry, can this be confirmed?
8 What is the specification for the foul water pumping station? 
I think this is still awaited from SWW? We will include a provisional sum for this (AI)

9 Where is the area we can use for a site compound? Can we use it for temporary accommodation?

There will be space available on-site for a compound and temporary site accommodation, the specific area is to be agreed post tender, but before starting on site. 


10 Will this compound area have any utilities available?
 For the purpose of the tender, please assume there won’t be. However, the Client is liaising with the utilities companies so there may be some available later in the project. 

11 Due to the small quantities can we change tarmacadam areas with concrete or a similar product? 

We have specified asphalt concrete. If the change is amenable to CIOS and Duchy and it does not conflict with the Design Code or PP, can they can they provide an example flexible construction spec for our consideration?  Having spoken to our roads team they would be happy to accept concrete or block paving as these surfaces are more easily maintained with local resource.

12 Do you have the proposed on site utility drawings / specifications for the electric supply, BT and water. 
 Question 8 – we are not in a position to share these plans yet and the appointed contractor will have an opportunity for input before these plans are agreed with the utility providers. 
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List of Contract Drawings




List of Contractor Design Items

CONTRACTOR DESIGN ITEMS

Description 






· Any requirements of the CEMP and planning conditions that included in the Works Specification (assuming the 


· Surface water management during construction


· Ground investigations and geotechnical testing required to design the earthworks.


· Earthworks reprofiling to Formation Levels and compaction


· Retaining Walls


· Septic tank disconnection, decommissioning and removal


· Services trenching for diversions and for new supplies (incl liaison with utilities providers to facilitate these works)


· Services connections


· Cattle grid




